
2iird December I^IO*

Dear Mies 'fc!tehead,

I am desired t€ inform you that by a unanimi^l^fcvote of the 

Executive Committee of the London Society at a meeting on Deoamb«|r 

21st, it was resolved to lay before the Executive Committee of the 

National Union the following report inoconnection with the recent 

candidature of yr. Jacobs in East St. PaiiCras:-

Tn consequence of the ^ynbigulty of hr. martin*s attitude 

towards Women’s Suffrage, it was decided to give him an opport^, 

unity of stating his position clearly, and hr. Jacobs accordingly 

wrote alletter which after being submitted to Mrs. Pawcett and 

approved by her, was posted to Ur. qartin on inonday, November 26th 

A reply was received on Wednesday 30th.

On Tiiur&day, T)ecamber 1st, Ths Parliamentary Secretary of the 

National Union, acting under trie direction of the National Union’s 

Election Sub-Committee interviewed Mr. Martin without first 

communicating with Mr. Jacobs of the London Society, and in ignor­

ance of the above negooiatio^is.

The adverse effect of this action upon Mr. Jqcobs’s candid­

ature cannot be estimated*

My Committee deeply regret the intervention of th© national



■ ^'\ ^''' -^w '̂

Union’s Election Sub-Committee in the East St. Panoras election 

without consultation with Mr. Jacobs or his Election Arent, a ste. 

which they regard in the oircumstanoas as quite unjustifiable.

I beg to append an Extract from Mr. Martin’s election addresi 

with a copy of the correspondence between Mr. Jacobs and Mr. Marti 

Believe me,

Yours sincerely,


